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BCOK I

PARISH OF KILLINAGARRIFF

County of the City of Limerick

Eillinagariff -— Boundary Surveyor 1
Cillin na nGarbh, little church of the rough people.
Killinagarriff - Je O'De
Killinagariff -- Tithe Composition Book

~— ¥illicknegarruffe ) -~ Down Survey
Killicknagaruffe als : <
Killinnegarruffe | Civil Survey 1654-56

This parish is situated in the County of the City of
Limerick and in the Barony of Clanwilliam, being nearly
equelly divided between both besronies. It is from 3 to 7
miles east of the City of Limerick.

It is from 3 to 4 miles long and about the same in
width. It contains 4,435 acres, of which 1,216 are in
the Barony of Clenwilliam; the remsining 2,519 acres are
in the County of the City of Limerick, It is a well
cultiveted parish., The roed from Limerick to Dublin forms
part of its northern boundary.

Townlands, %¢. in the County of the City of Linmerick

Ballingowan -~ B.S. 1%
Baile na nGabhan, Smithstown.
Ballynagowan - Js O'D.
Bellinagown -= Tithe Compn. Book 1824
-=- Revd. Joseph Crampton,
: Hector
Ballyngowne - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the N. end of the parish. Is bounded on the
E. by Raheen Td.; W. by the tds. of Carrowkeel and
Garraunykey Tds.; N. by Stradbally Td. (Castleconnell Fh.);
and S, by the td. of Clyduff iest.

This td. contains 80 =zcres, all arable., Soil light &
not good, producing potetoes, cats and whest. Froprietor
Mr. John Brown has it let to Thos. Tuohy at £2 14s. per
acre, and he to tenants on leases of 31 years at £2 10s.
per acre. Co. Cess per acre + yearly 4s.6d4. to 5s. Tithe
per acre & yearly 2s.3d. Bog used for fuel - none. Pre-
vailing Name : Ryan.
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?allvvarra —— Be S 2
"~ Baile Ui Bhearra, 0'Barra's town.
Bsllyvarra ~— ds O'D,

-~ County Kap 1821
-- hcts of Settlement %e.
Ballyvarrye -~ Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the south end of the parish. Is bounded
on the E. by Ardverna Td.; W. by Derrygalvin Ph.; ¥,
by the td. of Grange Upper; and 8 by Garrymore Td. °

Conteins 47¢ acres, all arable. ©So0il light and
gravelly but good, producing potatoes, oats and whest.
Proprietor Wm. Den Firraen has it let to ternents, 2 only
" by lesse, the others yearly. Rent £2 per acre. Co. Cess
per acre + yearly 4s.6d. to 5s. Tithe per acre & yearly

- from 2s, to 28.34. TFreveiling Nomes: Ryean.

Biddyford ~- B. S, | 3
- Ja 0'D.
-= Tithe Compn. Book
-- Revd., Joseph Crampton, Rector

Situated in the east side of the parish. Bounded on
the B. by the Ph, of Killinagsrriff, in the Barcny of
Clenwillism; W. by the td. of Grange Upper; E. by the
td. of Thornfield; sand S. by Ballyverra Td.

This td. contains 240 acres, all erable. ©Soil light
and gravelly, producing potatoes, oats end whest. Propr-
ietor Major Gough has it let to Jas. Lyons by purchase at
lease for ever at 7s. per acre, and he to tenants yearly st
from £2 to £2 5s. acre. Co. Cess per acre 3 yearly
from 4s. to 1s.6d. Tithe per acre » yearly 2s. to 28.3d.
No bog for fuel. Frevasiling Name: Rysn.

Carrowkeal | - Be S 4
' Ceathramhadh Chaol, nerrow gquarter.
Carrowkeel - Js. 0'D.
Carrowkeal —-- Revd. Joseph Crampton
Carrakeel -= Tithe Compn. Book 1824

Situated in the M. end of the parish. DBounded on the
E. by Ballynagowan Td.; W. by Garraunykey Td.; H. by
the Ph. of Stredbally or Castleconnel; and 5. by the td.
of Garraunykey.

This td. contains 18 acres, all arable. ©Soll light &
not good, producing potatoes, cats and wheat, DIProprietor
Hrs. John Brown has it let to Mr. George Hsll at 3 guinees
per acre, and the latter sublets to tenants at from £7 to
£8 per acre on lease of 3 lives. Co. Cess per acre half



1092

Carrowkeal (contd.)

vearly 4s. t0 1s.6d4. Tithe per ascre 2s. to 28.34. No
bov for fuel., ZYreveiling Neme: Ryan.

Clyduff East - Be S 5
Claidhe Dubh, black ditch.
Clyduff East -— Je 0'D.

t- Tythe Compn. Book 1824 °

-= Revd. Joseph Crampton
Cleyduffe -= Civil Survey 1654-56
Clyduffe -- fcts of Settlement %ec.

Situated in the north end of the parish. Is bounded on
the E. by Biddyford Td.; W. by Gerraun Td.; H. by the
td. of Clyduff West; and S. by the td. of Griznge Upper.

This td. contains 66 acres, gll srable. So0il deep %
g00d, producing potatoes, ocats and wheat. Proprietor
Lady Perry lets it to the orphens of Limerick. Wm. Denis
tlehony has 1t let to tensnts by lease of 31 years at £2 10s.
per scre. Co. Cess per ccre i yearly 4s. to 1s.6d. Tithe
from Zs. to Z2s.3d. per. acre. Bog for fuel - none.

Cilvaduff Vest -— B.S. 6
For name see asbove.

Situsted in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the
Es by the Glebe of ’heney; ¥W. by Garraun Td.; N. by the tds,
of ﬁellyﬂ§ﬂ0 an and Hasheen; and . by the td. of Q?yduff
I‘sﬂg‘t -

Contains 32% scres, &ll arable. Soil lisht, zravelly
and good, producing potstoes, oats and whest. Froprietor
Hajor Gough has it let to AMtorney Garrin,

Curragh ~— B,5. 7
Currach, & DOOT.
Curragh - Jo C'D.
Curragh-Elltine (%) -— Civil Survey 1654~56
Curragh -~ fcts of Tettlement 2c.

‘Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. and 5. by wood Td.; %. by Garrymore Td.; and K. by
Ballyvarra Td.

Contains ¢7 sacres, all zrable. Soil light and wet,
not goods produces potatoes, oasts znd wheat. Proprietor
W¥me. Den. Firren hsg it let to ten@nts st leases of 3
lives or 31 years at 25s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre
% yearly 4s. to 4s.6d. Tithe 2s. to Zs 34, per acre. No
bog. Prevailing KRame: Ryan.
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Feyie —— B8, 8
Faill, a steep place, e declivity.
Foyle - Jde 0D,

Situated in the ¥W. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by Ballyvarra Td.; W. and S, by Derrygselvin Ph.; and
Ne by the tds. of Grange Upper and Grange Lower.

Contains 115 acres, all asrsble., So0il deep and good,
producing potetoes, oats and wheat. Proprietor Wm. Den.
Firran hes it let to a lMiddleman at lezse of lives at
£1 7s. 64. per acre, snd the latter sublets to tenaznts
yearly et £2 5s. per zcre. Tithe psr sere & yearly 4s. t0
4s.6d. Tithe per acre & yearly 2s. to 2s.3d. Bog used
for fuel - none.

Glebe of ‘hane. - B.S, e
Zithdn, 2 small ford. '
ihane - Je Q'D.
Glebe _ -- Revd. Joseph Crampton, Rector

-= Tithe Composition Book 1824

Situzted in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the
. and ¢ by Bilddyford Td.; W. by the tds. of Clyduff
agt and Clydvff West; and M. by Rsheen Td.

Contazins 2 zcres, =2ll srable. BSoil deep and good, pro-
ducing potatoes, osts and wheat. TFroprietor Revd. Josemb
Crampton has it let to ¥Vidow Barry et £5 yearly. Co. Cess
per acre % yearly 4s.6d. No. Tithe.

E
B

Garrymore - DeSe 10
Garraidh 18r, the vig zurden.
Garrymore -— d. C'D.

Situzted in the S. end of the perish, Bounded on the
E. and 5. by Wood Td.; W. by ibington Ph.; and N. by
Ballyvarrs Td.

Conteins 163 acres, all srable. Soil deep and good,
producing potatoes, ocats and wheat. Yroprietor Wm. Den.
Firran has it let to tenants, some at lease, others yearly,
at £1 10s. to £2 per acre. Co. Cess per acre + yearly
4s. to 4s.6d. Tithe L yearly per ascre 2s. to 2s.Bd. Bog
used for fuel none.

Grange lower - B.S. 11
Gréinseach Iochtarach, the lower grange. d. 0'D.
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Grange Lower {(contd.)

Grange lLower - dJde C'Ds
~~ Tithe Compn. Book
-— Revd. Jos. Crampton

Gitueted in the W. end of the psrish. Bounded on the
B. by the td. of Grange Upper; W. by Derrygslvin Fhes
s by Woodsdown Td.; and 8. by Foyle Id.

Contains 126 acres, all arsble. $oil deep & good,-
producing potztoes, osts and wheest. Froprietor Hajor
Gough has it let to tenants et lesse of 3 lives at £2
per scre. Co. Cess per acre § yearly 4s. to 4s.6d. Tithe
per ascre & vearly 2s. to 2s.6d. Bog used for fuel - none.

Grange Upper -- B. S, 13

Gréinseach Uachtarach, the upper grange.

Grange Upper - Je C'D,
-= Tkthe Compn. Book
-~ Revd, Joseph Crampton, Rector

Situated in the %. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by Biddyford Td.; W. by the td. of Grange Lowerj; R.

by Gerraun Td.; and 5. by the tds. of Foyle and Ballyvarra.

Contains 288 scres, all arable. BSoil deep and good,
producing potatoes, oats and wheat. Proprietor Major G.
Gough has it let to tensnte &t £1 16s, 6d. per acre. Co.
Cess per scre 5 vearly 4s. to 4s.6d. Tithe per zcre &
vearly 2s. 10 2s.3d. Dog used for fuel - none. Prevail-
ing Remest Rysn.

Gurreungkee - B.S. 15
Garrén Ui Chisidh, O'Ley's Shrubbery.
Garrauvnykee ~ - Js O0'De
Gurreaunakea : -~ Tithe Compn. Book

) ~- Revd. Joseph Crampton
Garrane Ikey als O o " -
CTaroouAnirenh ) Acts of Settlement Ze.

Situzted in the . end of the perish. Bounded cn the
Be by Carrowkeel Td.j #. by Woodsdown Td.; N. by Strad-
bally or Castleconnell Parish; &nd 8. by Garrsun Td.

Contains ©0 acres all arsble. Soil light and gravelly,
producing potstoes, oats and wheat. Iroprietor lajor
Gough has it let to the Revd. Joseph Crampton, by lease
of 3 1lives by purchase of £500 with rent of £6 per acre
DET annue. ,




1095
Gurraun -~ B.S. 14
Garran, a thicket, or shrubbery.
Garraun ~— ds 0'D.
Gurraun -— Tithe Compn. Book
-— Revd. Joseph Crampton
Garrane -— Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the W, end of the parish. Bounded on the
Be By the tds. of Clyduff E. and Clyduff W.; V. by the
td. of Woodsdowny and S. by the td. of Grange Uppere

Containg &7 scres, sll arable.. Soil light and gravelly,
producing potetoes, ozts and wheat. Froprietor Masjor Gough
a8 it let to tenants without lease at £1 per scre. Co.
Cess per escre & yearly 4s8.6d4. Tithe per acre % yearly
28. to 28.3d. Bog uvused for fuel - none. Prevailing Name:
Ryan.

¥nockbrack - B.S. ' 16
Cnoc Breac, gpeckled hill.
¥noekbrack e e O'D.

-= Tithe Compn. Book
-~ Hevd. Joseph Crampton

Situated in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by Killinagarriff Ph, (Barony of Clanwilliam); W. by
Rivers Td.; U, by Straedbally or Castleconnell Fh.; and
Se by Thornfield Td.

Contains 31 =cres, all bog. The proprietor Kilnore
Brasier, Isg. hes on it tenants, who were formerly 40s.
Freeholders, and who pay 2s.6d.for each cabin and have a
lease of 99¢ years.

Loughtane —— Bals 17
Leacht is the local Irish neme; it signifies "Monument®,
Laghtane Vest -— Js O'D.

Loughtane ~— Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Joseph Crampton

Situated in the L. end of the parish. Bounded on the
by Killinegarriff Ph. (Berony of Clanwilliam); W. and
by Thornfield Td.3; s&nd 8. by Biddyford T4,

Contains & scres. all asrsble, Soil not cultivated.
Proprietor Lieutsleneral Sir Hichard De Burgh has it let
to lMichael Richardson at £2 per acre. Co. Cess 4s,., to
4s.6d. per acre % yearly. Tithe 2s. %o 4s, per acre,

et st
-

9

mount Shunnon — BB 18

Hount Shannon - de 0'De -
-~ Revd. Josepk Crampton

e ]
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Mount Shannon (contd.)

Situated in the . end of the parish. Bounded on the
E« and S. by Rzheen Td.; W. by Ballynagowan Td.; =nd
K+ by Rivers Td.

Containg 2 aecres, =211 bog. The proprietor is Lord
Clare.

Raheen - BeS, 1
Ralthlﬂ, the little fort. b
Raheen ~ -~ Je C'D.

- 2ur. & Val., Irelznd
-- Tithe Compn. Boock
-~ Revd., Joseph Crampton

Raheene -- Civil Survey 1654-56
g:ﬁégieals. % -~ Acts of Settlement

Situated in the . end of the parish. BRBounded on the
Ee by Thornfield Td.; ¥. by Ballynzsgowan Td.; N. by
the tds. of Rivers and Mount Shannon; and S. by the td.
of Clyduff dest. : :

Containg 115 acres, of which one-tenth is bog and the
remainder ersble land. Coll deep snd good, producing
votetoes, ocats snd wheat. The proprietor is Sir Hichard
De Burgh.

Rivers -~ B+ 8. , 20
- de C'D.

Situsted in the H. end of the parish. Bounded on
the F. by Knockbrsck Td.; We by Ballynasgowan Td.; N,
by Stradbelly or Cestleconnell Ph.; and 5. by the td.
of Reheen.

Contains 21 acres, all bog. The proprietor Kilnore
Braesier, Isg. has tenants on the bog, who were formerly
40s. Freehiolders, and who now pay him 2s.6d4. per holding,
& holding consisting of a few perches reclaimed and &
moet miserasble cabin.

Thornfield - B, S. 21
- Je O'D,
-- Tithe Compn. Book
-— Revd. Joseph Crampton

Situsted in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the
Bs by Killinagarriff Ph, (Barony of Clenwilliam); W,
by Raheen Td., ¥. by Rivers Td.; snd S. by Biddyford Td.

Contains 101 acres, of which 1¢ acres =re bog, the

ABRN
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Thornfield (contd.)

remainder being erable lend. The proprietor Lieut-General
Sir. Richard De Burgh retains the whole td. in his own
posgession.

Yoodgdown - Ba S 22
Woodstown - Je 0D,
-= Tithe Compn. Book
%Woodsdown ~= Revd. Joseph Crampton, Rector

- Situsted in the ¥. end of the perish. Bounded on the
Be by Garrsun Tdy V. by Eilourry Ph.3; H. by Garraunykee
Tde3 and S. by the td. of Grange Lower.

Contains 18¢ gmcres, all arsble. So0il deep & good,
producing potetoes, osts and wheat, The proprietor Hajor
Gough hzs it in his own possession with the exception of
a few acres, let to tenants who lazbour for him st 104.
per day to pay the yearly rent of 10s. per acre.

Wood. -— Bs S 23
" Ja ‘8’30
Rallyvara Jood —— Tithe Compn. Book

-- Hevd. Joseph Crampton, Rector

Situsted in the 8. =and S.E. end of the psrish. DSound-
ed on the Z. by Clonkeen Ph.; W. by Garrymore Td.; N. by
Curregh Td.; and S. by ‘bington Ph.

Contains 206 =cres, all srable. 5o0il good, producing
potatoes, oats and wheat. The proprietor Ilenry Vincent,
£8G., sold it to Arnol#iill for 31 vears and 3 lives at
£2 per acre. Co. Cess per acre & yearly 4s. to 4s.6d.

=

Tithe per acre 2s8. t0 2s.34. Bog used for fuel - none.

Miscellaneous Pestures

2

Barrinsgton's fridoe -= Insecrivtion on the bridge 24
- Ja G,Dn

In the S. end of the ph. and the EZ. end of Wood Td.
On the river Mohercair (Iulkear).

This is 2 metzl bridge built by Rarrington 2t his own
expense; but he charged pzssengers scrosgs it until he
hed back the money he expended on it. It is 57 feet long
and 10 feet broad, with one arch in or about 10 £t. high.

River Ville House -~ Inhabitants 25
River Ville et JQ Q’DG

Situated in the E. end of Wood Td., &nd within about
8 chains of Barrington's bridge.
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River Ville House (contd.)

Thie house, built about 40 yezrs ago, is now the
property of Mr. Arnold Hill. It is 2 story high, 48 feet
long, and 30 feet broad.

Ruing of Bazllyvara 1o, ~= Tensnts on the land 26
See name of townlsnd., J. 0'D.
Situsted in the N.E. end of the td. of Garrymore.
The walls of this house sre zbout 30 ft. high, 70 £%
long, =2nd 20 ft. broad. It is seated on an eminence

overlooking the River Mulkear, and was formerly the seat
of Captein Walker.

Eaheen House - Inhabitants 27

- — U‘u \r’u.

tusted in the south end of Raheen T4d.

ol
k s house is two stories high, 45 ft. long and 3o
£t. oad. It is now occupied by Widow Franklin.

W}

Raheen Fort —— Loecal
- e 0T

In the west end of Hsheen T4.

This is 2 circular fort, with some large trees growing
round its ring.

Garrymore Foris - Local 28
In the B, end of Garrymore Td,

This is g sguare fort, enclosed by a stone diteh and
some thorn bushes. It ig not cultivated.
Foyle Forts -= Local 2¢
See name of townland. dJ. O'D.,

Situvated in the Z. end of Foyle td. and near the E,.
end of Ballyverrs td. ‘

These forts zre on 2 high part of the td., and in an
uncultivated field. They, are about 100 ft. in dismeter,
with a few smell thornbushes growing on them.

Canter's Fort - ILocsgl 30
- Je C'D,.

Situated in the N. end of the tde. of Grange Upper,
and W, of the rozd from Carrowkeel to RBurrington's Bridge.

It is a circular, enclosed, cultivated garden, said

AR
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Canter's Fort (continued)

toc be inhsabited by fsiries. These latter sre sald to
appear at night and engsge in sporits and gazmes. They
do not harm anyone or anything, but are refarded as
good neighbours,

Thornfisld House - Inhabitsnts 31
Thornfield - 3ee lebter.

»'rv

Situzted in t\e S.Ws end of Thornfield 7d., =nd Bist
of Biddyford Dispensary.

This house 1s now belnz repsired =zt the expense of Tir
“ichard De Purgh. It is hendsomely built, is about 2
stories high, ¢0 ft. long end 50 £%t. broed, snd is seated
in g backward part of the demesne surrounded by trees.

Biddyford Chapel —-— Local , 32
- de C'D,

Situ tmd in the L, end of Biddyford Td&., and zbout

3 chisgins E. of the cross-roade at ‘fheane Chapel,

This chaepel was built in 1837 by public subscripiion.
an

It is 2 story high, ¢ zbout £4 f. long end 30 ft.
broad.

Byddyford Disvensary -~ Local 33
—— Jde OV

Situsted in the H.%W. end of Biddyford Td. znd joins
the road at the W. side of Biddyford Chapel.

This house was first intended for az factory. It is
salid to have been build in 1825 vy the Government, and
then given to Sir Richerd De Burgh,., lle, in turn, has
given it for & dispensary.

thane Notionsl School - Local 24
b Jt /X'B.

See fhane Glebe,

Situzted in the N. end of ‘hone Glebe and in the 9.
end of Thornfield T4d. :

Built in Jenvery 1839 by Sir Hichard De Burgh, it
containg both a mele and a female school. The Master is
vald by the Netion Board £18 per aﬁnum, and the Vistress
£12 per annum. Ihe number of b@gg sverzges 303 of girls,
25,
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Carhoo Yarteen, or
Liarting Quarter

- Inhzbitants 38

N S

Ceathramhadh theirtin, Martin's Quarter.

Carrowmartin ——de UV

Situated in the H. end of the td. of Grange Upper.

It is 2 circular place, having the appearance of an
ancient embenkment or fort. It is in = passture field, on
the /. side of a limestone quarry. )
Uoercalr llouse - Revd. J. Crampton 36

¥ul Chear.
Jee name ol river.

Maleoahir -- See lebtter

¢ Situasted in the S. end of the td. of Garraunykee, and
about 20 chains 8. of %he road from limerick to Castle-
connell.

This house was begun in 1811 end finished in 1812 by
the Revd. Joseph Crampton ot the expense of £3,000. It is
handsomely built, is 2 stories high, 45 ft. long and 40 ft.

broad, znd is seated on an eminence overlocking the
tlohercair {Iulkear) river.
ioodsdown llouse -- Tocsl 37
Woodstown liouse - de O'L,
Situsted in the HeW. end of Woodstown Td.

This house was buillt by an ancestor of Major Gough, who
now holds the estate, It is in ruins, about 40 ft. long 'y
by 28 £t. broad and sbout 10 ft. high. It is seated on an
eminence overlooking the Hulkear river.

Ind of the Tarish of Eillinsgarriff

County of the City of Limerick




1101

BOOK TI

PARISH OF KILLINAGARRIFF

BARONY OF CLANWILLTIAM

‘Killinagarriff Ph. -

- Boundary Surveyor 1
See Book I, page 1. )
Townlands
Ardvarna ~- B.S. _ 2
ﬁrd—Bhearna, high gap.
Ardvarna -= Js O'D.

-— Tithe Compn. Book
-- Barony Map

Situated in the west end of the parish. Bounded on
the E. by the parish of Abington; N. by Loughtane Td.;
S« by Killinagarriff Td.; and W. by Stradbally or Castle-
connell Ph.

This townland contains 172 acres, all arable. Soil
light and gravelly, producing potatoes, oats and wheat.
Lime is used for manure. Proprietor Sir Thomas Mullaneux
has it let to tenants by leases of 3 lives at the yearly
rent of from £2 to £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally
from 1s.3d. to 3s.3d. per acre & yearly. Tithe yearly
38.3d. per acre. Bog used for fuel scarce. Prevailing
Name: DBrennan.

Bunkey -~ B.S. 3
Bun Cae, foot of the morass.
Bunkey -- J. O'D.
-— Revd. Joseph Crampton
Bunkeah -- Barony Map

Situated in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by Waterpark Td.; W. by the td. of Gardenhill Lower;
N. by the parish of Stradbally or Castleconnell; and S.
by Knockanbaun Td.

Contains 88 acres, all arable, producing potatoes,
oats & wheat. It is let to George Washington Biggs, Esq.,
and he sublets to tenants, some on leases of lives, and
some at will. Co. Cess generally from 1s.3d. to 1s.4d.
ver acre » yearly. Tenants pay no tithe. Bog used for

fuel. Prevailing Name: Ryan.



Drominboy Lower —— Be Se 4
Dromain Buidhe, the yellow little ridge.
Drominboy Lr. - de 0'D.
-— Tithe Compn. Book
Dromminbuoch -~ Barony Mep

Situeted in the west end of the parish. Bounded on
the E. by the tds. of aaterpark and rnockanbaun; W. by
the td. of Drominboy Uppers ﬁ. by the parish of Strad-
bally or Castleconnell; and S. by Enocksentry Td.

Contains 162 scres, of which & is low bottom land,
subject to floods, 2nd the other half is light gravelly
land, producing potetoes, ovats and wheat. lee is used
for meanure. TFroprietor lr. Henry Trant has it let to
tenantu yearly at £2 15s. per acre. No leases. Co.

Cess genersally from 1s.3d. to 1s.44. per acre~yearly.
F the 2g.6d. per acre yearly. Bog used for fuel is got

in Drominboy Upper. Prevailing Name: llcGrath.

Drominboy Upper -~ B. 8, [

See asbove.

Situated in the west end of the perish. DBounded on the
BEs. by the td. of Dronminboy Lr.; %. by Xnockbrack Td.;
He by the parish of Ttrzdbally or Custleconnell; and S.
by Knocksentry Td.

Sontains ¢0 gcres. S01l light and grevelly, produc-
ing potatoes, osts snd wheat. There zre & scres of bog.
Proprietor r., Henry Traent has it let to tenants at will
at £2 158, per scre. Lime is used for manure. Co. Cess

generally from 18 3d. to 1s.4d4. per zcre * yearly. Bog

P

used for fuel. Frevailing Tame: Melrath., Tithe 3s.3d. p.a.,

, + yearly.
Zarden Hill Lowew - B8,
Gardenhill -— dJe O'D.
-~- Barony Kap
Gardenhill Lower -= Tithe Compn. Book

Situated in the M. end of the parish. Bounded on the
E. by Bunkey Td.; ¥. by the td. of Drominboy Lower;
e by Stradbaelly or Castleconnell Ph.,j and S. by the
tde of Drominboy Lr.

Contains 4 acres, all arsgble. Froprietcr Thomas
Westroppy, E8qe., who hes it let as commonage to the ten~-
ants of Gerdenhill in the Ph. ¢f Stradbally. The latter
gublet to 2 persons who give them & few days' work yearly
for it.
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Gardenhill Upper - B3 7
bl Jq O’De
~~ Tithe Compn. Book
-- Revd. Joseph Crampbon

Situated in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the
. by the td. of Drominboy Lower; W. by the td. of Drom-
inboy Uppers; 8. by the td. of Drominboy Lower; and K. by
Woodroad Td. (Stradbally Ph.).

This td. contains 1 acre, arable. Soil light and
gravelly, producing potatoes, ocats and wheat. Proprietor
Thos. Westropp kas it let to & tenant in the td. of
Gardenhill, Stradbally Th., at £1 18s. per snnum.

Knocksentry - 3.8 8
inocksentry - Je O0'D.
-- Bur. & Vale Report 1824
Knockecentry -- Barony Kep
Knockursentry ) ~- Down Survey
Cnock Iurssinta als. ' -

R : — g N -
Crookiurssinta ) ) ivil Survey 1654-56
Enockursentry als. o

- : P Jr—" fi g8 ¢ o 1 ") g’:
‘nockcentry cts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded ofi™tle
- E. by Enockanbaun Td.; ¥ and S. by the tds. of Knock-
brack and Laghtene; and N. by the td. of Drominboy Upr.

Contains 222 acres, all arable, Soil deep and grevelly,
producing potatoes, oats, wheast and flax. Lime is used
for menure. Froprietor 3ir Thomas Fullaneux has it let
to tenants by leases of 3 lives at the aversge rent of
£1 18s. per zcre. Co. Cess generally from 1s.3d. to 1s.4d.
per escre + yesrly. Tithe 3s.3d. per zcre yearly. Z2og
uged for fuel is found in Enockanbaun Td., Prevailing
Nemes: Rysn.

Enockbrack —-— BL.5. o
Cnoc Brese, speckled hill.
Knockbrack , - Je 0'D.

- Tithe Conmpn. Book
-- Barony HNap

Situsted in the W. end of the parish. Bounded on the
. by the tds., of EKnocksentry and Drominboy Upper; W.
by Xillinagarriff Ph., Co. of the City of Limerick; K.
by the Ph. of Stradbally or Castleconnelly s&and S. by
Leghtene Td.

Contzins 173 scres, all arable., ©Soil light and grav-
elly, producing potatoes, osts end whesat. Lime used for
nanure. Proprietor Sir Thomas Mullaneux has it let to



1104

¥nockbrack (contd.)

tenants at 31s. per ocre yearly, with about 16 acres of

bog @s a commonage, by lease of 3 lives. Co. Cess gener-
ally from 18.3d. t0 1s.4d. per acre + yearly. Tithe per
sere yeerly 3s8.3d. Prevailing Name: Iulilony.

Enockanbawn - - BeDs 10
e bl - 2
Cnocan Ban, the white hillock.
‘neckanbaun - Je 0'D. )
Enockanbawn - Tithe Compn. Book 1824
—-- Barony Hap
Cnockanebane -— Down Survey
Knockanbane -~ Down Survey Hap
Cnockanebane -= Civil Suxvey 1654-56 )
“nockbane , -~ 4Acts of Setitlement %c. 1666~
1684 .

Situeted in the E. end of the perish. Bounded on the
E. by Kilvellane Ph.; W. by the td. of Drominboy Lr.;
K. by Waterpark 2d.; end S. by the Ph. of Abington.

This td. containe 296 scres. ibout % is bog; the re-
mainder, arable., So0il wet and heavy, producing potatoes,
oats and wheat. The proprietor ¥rs. %azller hag it let
to Gecrge Washingbton Biggs, Zsg., and ke %o tenants by
lease of 3 lives or 21 yeears at £3 per acre. Co. Cess
from 1s.3d. to 1s.4d. per acre & yearly. Tithe 3s.3d. per
acre yesrly. Irevsiling Weme; Hyan. '

Xillinagariff —— BaSa 11
See name of parish, Book I, page 1.

Situated in the S+ end of the parish. Bounded on the
Ee by Abington Phey #. by Killinagarriff Ph. in the Co.
of the City of limerick; N. by fArdvarna Td.; and S. by the

Fh. of Clonkeen.

Contsins 278 acres, all arsble. Soil light and gravelly,
producing potatoes, caets and wheat. Froprietor fir Thomas
Mullaneux has it let to tenznts by leesse of 3 lives at the
vearly rent of from £2 to £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess from
1s.3d. to 15.44. per acre % yearly. Tithe 3s.%d. per acre
vearly. Lime veed for manure. Bog used for fuel - none,
Prevailing fNames Mullony.

Loughtane —— BB 12
Leacht, a monument.
Laghtene East ~— Je 0'D,

Loughtane -- Revd. Joseph Crampbon
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Lovghtane (contd.)

Situated in the V. end of the parish. Bounded on the E.
by ibington They W. by Eillinagarviff Ph., in ithe Co. of the
City of Lirmericky and N. by the tds. of Knockbrack and
Knocksentrys and S. by Ardvarna Td.

Containg 2B0 acres, all arable with the exception of
gbout 4 acres of bog, Soll light snd gravelly, producing
potatoes, cats &nd whesat., Preoprietor Sir Thomas Bullaneux
has it let to tenants by leases of 5 lives at 308. per acre.
Co. Cess 18.8d. to 1s.4d4. per acre yedrﬂy. Tithe 3s.3d.
per acre yearly. Freveiling Ka&e: ullony.

Waterpark — l,b. 13
W“M

- de OYD,

~— Tithe wnmpn, Book

— wurony Tap

Situsted in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E.
by the Ph., of Kilyellane; W. by Bunkey Td.; N. by Kil=-
vellane FPhe.; and S. by Xnockanbaun Td.

~ Contains 179 acres, all arable. Scil deep, wet and
Weavy, producing potaztoes, oats & wheat. Lime sometimes
used for manure. Crreprietor Lrs. Waller has it let to Geo.
Fashington Biggs, Isq., and he to tenents by lease of 21
vears at £2 16s. per acre. Co, Cess from 1s.3d. %o 1s.4d.
per acre ¥ yearly. Tithe per scre yaar‘f 3s5.3d. Freveiling
Name: ﬁyun.

Miscellaneous Festures

Killipnagarriff Old Church -- Local 14
See parish name. B, 0'D.

Situeted in the centre of Killinagerriff Td., and 2
chainsg . of Rivers Td, It ig sbout 3 chains east of
¥illinagarriff Bridge.

It was once a Roman Catholic Chapel, according to the
inhabitants, but is now & ruin. The walls sre about 30 ft.
long, 20 f£t. bread, and 10 ft. high. 2ttached to the ruined
church is a burial ground, about 180 £t. square, with a
large decayed tree about 3 feet south of the ruins, which
are sested on a small eminence overlooking the river of
¥illinsgarriff,

Eillipnagarriff Bridge ~- Local 15

Situsted in the centre of the Xillinpagarriff Td., and
on the roazd leading from Ahane Chapel to Abington.

This bridge is said %o have been bullt. about 150 years
ago. It is 2 chains long with 5 arches about 10 feet high.
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Killinagarriff Rivexr 16

Situated between the Phs. of Avington and Killina-
garriff, and in the td. of Aillinagarriff,

Thig river boundsg the perish avout 1 mile on the E,
It is about from 100 Lo 180 1links broad, and is fed by
the rivers Hewport and Annsgh. Its bettom is partly
gravelly, and is well supplied with trout, salmon & pike.

irdvaerna Fort I -- Local ~ . 17
See townlend name. J. O'D,
In the F. end of Ardvarne Td.

Trhie fort forms nesrly a triangle, about 3 chains on
the E., same on the W., and 2 chaing on the N. It is
said tc habited by the faziries, whe are often vis-
ivle ot nigrt znd nolsy. They sre szid to have invis-
ible castles built within the fort, which belief pre-
vents the surface of the fort from being tilled, as the
feiries sre belleved to be bad neighbours, when any

gve
injury is irflicted upon then.

Barringbon's Bridge ~ Local 18
fitvueted on the road from Loughfane (1) to Annagh,

and on the 5. side of the juncition of the rivers lewport,

Annagh end Zlllinsgerriff.

Thiso bridge was buldt in 1836 by Sivr Jonsh Barrington
&t his own expense and for the accomodation of his tenants.

Lenzrtane Ford -= Inhabitants 12
Sae name 0,.. th. Jo C}’E}t -

3

Situated in :ﬂe s end of Laghtane Td., and sbout 3
chaing E, of the boundary natwe n it and Biddyford td.

This is a eixcalar enclosure, not cultivated, and with
thorn bushes growing arcund-it. It is said to be unlucky
t0 damage 1it, as, like all such Torts, 1t is said to be
inhabited by the fairies,

Richardsons Ford - Inhabitants 20
- Jo. 0'D. ‘
Situated in Laghtene Td., sbout 5 chains 8. of the
boundary tetween Inockbrasck and Laghitane Tds. ,
It is sbout 2 chsins in dismeter, 1is enclosed by &
diteh with some thorn bushes, and is not cultivasted., It
is gested on the highest part of the td.



inocksentry Port -~ Loegal 21
See name of townland. J. O'D.

Situated in the W. end of ¥nocksentry Td., and in a
cultiveted field belonging to & man named Hyan.

I in dismeter and has what appesrs o
have hankment rount it, with 3 ditches running

Cfrom it.e It is not cultivated.

Annazh River -- Local 2z
‘ - Je 0'D.

Banach, & marsh.

ted between the Ph

itus of ib Bgﬁ@ﬂ and Killina-
gerriff, and on the ezst s no

cranbaun Td.

it is Sai&, flows from Eeeper Fill, in
'afV,'ﬁﬁu rung through the phs. of

Abington = illinegarriff. ig from 100 o0 160 links
wide, snd in winter overflows the land on both sides of
it. There are trout znd salmon in it. The greater part
of it is zravelly bottom.

Mewgort River -— Local 28
Je O'D,
Situated between the tds. of Wuterpsrk and EKnockaun-

baun on the Zast and the tds. of Bunkey, Drominboy and
Enockseniry on the Yest.

It is sbout 1 chain broad and runs slong the centre

he parigh to Knoeksentry, and from thence until it
the fnnagh and Eillinagarviff rivers N. of Barr-

*s Bridge. It overflows and covers the low part of
the land along its bvenks in winter. There are trout,
salmon ond pilke in it. Bottom muddy.

Burkey Pridg -- Locszl 24
See nesne of townland. dJ« O0'D.

Situeted on the rcad from Limerick to Tipperary, and
on the boundary between the parishes of Etradbelly or
Cazstleconrell and Killinagarriff.

Trhie bridge bas but one arch. It is about & feet high
end 10 feet long. At it the counties of Limerick end
Tipperary mest.

Fnd of the FPerish of Fillinaszarvifl

Barony of Clanwilliam




